## Terrence D. Ross

102 Hackberry Alpine, Texas 79830 (432)-364-2644

## Journeyman Tool & Die Maker Qualified as: Plastic & Die Cast Moldmaker, Gage Maker, Special Machines Maker, Jigs & Fixture Maker

Overwiew:

Over 33 years experience In Tool & Die Making including: design, costruction, inspection, and training. An excellent background in all types of toolroom equipment and optical inspection equipment. Knowledge in the application of major design and fabrication software with an emphasis on CNC machining and programming.

Experience:

Wisconsin Mold Builders (2005-2010): Worked in the capacity as plastic mold builder.

Gained 2D and 3D CNC milling experience.

R J Zeman Tool & Mfg. (2001-2005) Worked in the capacity as plastic mold builder and diecast mold builder.

**Dynamic Tool & Design (1998-2001)** Worked in the capacity as plastic mold builder. with CNC grinding experience.

Stanek Tool Corp. (1972-1998) Worked in the capacity as plastic mold builder, gage maker, jigs and fixture maker and special machine maker.

**Education:** 

Milwaukee Area Technical College (1970-1972) Two year diploma program in Tool and Die Making.

University Of Wisconsin (Milwaukee) (1968-1970) Physics major - no degree.

Apprenticeeship:

State of Wisconsin Apprenticeship (1972-1977) In the employ of Stanek Corp.

At the trade of Tool And Die Making

Given April 4, 1977